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Rivera, Maribel

From: George Tomascik [George. Tomascik@Harboria.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2011 10:47 AM

To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: image001.jpg

Please change our Mailing, Principal, Registered Agent and Officers/Directors address’s to the following:

Document #209355 EIN-59-0824583

New Address: Harbor Insurance Agency, Inc
Suite 100
6645 S. US Highway |
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952

P.S. The address for officer Becky Palmer should remain unchanged.

Please contact me if you require any additional information @ 561-623-6146

Thanks,
George Tomascik

***Please note our NEW office location & mailing address below***

George J. Tomascik, CPA, MBA

MM HARBOR

‘ IPe EXN A NG
6645 S, U.S. Highway |
Port Saint Lucie, FL. 34952
772-461-6040 Ext. 6146
561-623-6146 (Direct Phone / Fax)

www.harboria.com george.tomascik@harboria.com

This message is for the designated rocipiont only and may cantain confidontial, propiictary
or otherwise private irormalion. if you have recewed this message in error, pleass notify the

sender immethately and delete the onaginal. Any other use or distribution of this information is prohibited

1345

Old Address: 2222 Colonial Road,

Fort Pierce, FL. 34950



